
Randolph County                                                                                                                                                                                            RFP #16-0209 
Due Date:  Thursday, April 7, 2016 at 11:00 AM EST                                                                       Upgrade to Courthouse Video Surveillance System 

 

 
ADDENDUM “B” 

 
Request for Proposal 

RFP #16-0209 
 

Upgrade to Randolph County 
Courthouse Video Surveillance System 

 
 

THIS ADDENDUM HEREBY CLARIFIES, MODIFIES, or RESPONDS to QUESTIONS  
received regarding the Randolph County Request for Proposal #16-0209 for the Upgrade to the 

Randolph County Courthouse Video Surveillance System issued on Tuesday, February 9, 2016.  This 
Addendum is being issued to notify potential Vendors of changes, additions, or needed clarifications 

that are being made to the specifications of RFP #16-0209. 
 

The following is a question that has been received by Randolph County and the County’s response:   
 
 

Question: How many cameras do you need the network video recorder to record?  
 

Answer: Currently we use 16  cameras but we want a 32 channel recorder 
 
 

Question: What is the model number/brand of the current IP cameras?  
 

Answer: None at this time  
 

 
  

Question: What is the frame rate per second or % motion that you want set for your new 
NVR? 

 
Answer: Prefer 30 fps 
 

 
Question:  Do you currently have analog cameras and analog DVR?  
 

Answer: Currently have 16 analog cameras and an analog DVR, model Costra 
CR1610XDI DVR  
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Cont’d: 
 

Question:  Are your current analog cameras all PTZ? 
 

Answer: Yes 
 
 

Question:  Is the order for new IP PTZ to replace the analog PTZ? 
 

Answer: Option 2 was withdrawn on Addendum A 
 
 

Question:  What is the model number of the Pelco DVR that the existing PTZ cameras are 
connected to? 

 
Answer: Costra CR1610XDI 

 
 

Question:  Does NVR need to be rack mounted or standalone tower? 
 

Answer: Rack 
 
 

Question:  What is the model number of the 16 existing PTZ cameras? 
 

Answer: Pelco Spectra III Model DD53TC16 
 
 

Question:  Are there any of the existing PTZ cameras that do not operate or are there 
functions of specific cameras that do not operate? 

 
Answer: All are currently functioning correctly 

 
 
Question:  Are there things that the County knows are broken with the current system and 

if so what are those things? 
 

Answer: System is working correctly 
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Cont’d: 
 

Question:  What is the brand name of the Access Control System? 
 

Answer: Checkpoint 
 
 
Question:  Do we need to integrate the camera into the access control system? 
 

Answer: Yes 
 
 
Question:  Does the existing camera system record audio? 
 

Answer: No 
 
 
Question:  Do we need to install new monitors? If so, what size? 
 

Answer: No 
 
 
Question:  Do we need to install a new security console where all of the cameras are 

currently viewed? 
 

Answer: No 
 
 
Question:  Can we get plans that indicate the existing camera locations as well as the panic 

alarm locations? 
 

Answer: Not available 
 
 
Question:  Will we have a dedicated network for the cameras? 
 

Answer: Option #2 has been cancelled 
 

Question: Will blue prints with camera layout and panic button be available? 
 

Answer: Not available at this time 
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Cont’d: 
 

Question:  Is there any way to work out a special time that we could install the system? 
Installing in the day will prolong the install which in turn will cost more in 
labor.  If there is any way to work it out so we could work from 6pm to 7 am? 

 
Answer: All work will be performed during normal business hours 
 
 

Comment:  You may need to upgrade your current monitors in the control room because we 
will be using 1080P cameras and the screens that you have currently are not 
1080 capable.  We will also need HDMI and VGA connections on the TV’s. 

 
Reply:  We currently have no plans on replacing the current monitors. 
 
 

Clarifications: 
 

There are a total of 33 duress alarms in the courthouse.  We have 26 of these alarms 
setup with the video security equipment. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Issued Wednesday, March 23, 2016 


